Sherry Fisk - August Service Awards

From:
To:
Date:

Subject:

TO:

CC:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Beatrice Galan
Sherry Fisk

8/2/2010 2:20 PM
August Service Awards

Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge

MEMORANDUM

Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1
Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2
Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3
Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4

Dianne Wilson, County Clerk
Sherry Fisk, County Clerk

Beatrice Galan, Human Resources

August Service Awards

August 2, 2010

Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on Tuesday, August 24, 2010
at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below. Judge Hebert will announce each recipient and the recipients will have the
opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.

LastName

1 Countiss

2 Esquivel

3 Kassa

4 Merten

5 Moreno

6 Steward

7 Washington

8 Alvarado

9 Banks
10 Boyd
11 Pascual
12 Sturdivant
13 Bronsell
14  Childers
15  Fullinwider
16 Horelica Jr.
17 Sanford
18 Simmons
19 Vasquez
20 Zatopek
21 Delgado
22 Gadway
23 Hedt
24 Krampitz
25 Lancaster
26 Rosas

FirstName
Richard
Marisol
Zewdita
Jefferie
Toni
Isaac
Melanie
Grasiela
Travia
Jenine
Claude
Robert
Christopher
Carolyn
Diane
Raymond
Angela
Melanie
Rene
Victoria
Emily
Marc
Darrin
Don
Joseph
Virginia

Years Of Service

Department Name
Sheriff-Patrol

Sheriff-Patrol
Library-Missouri City Branch
Sheriff-Detention
Sheriff-Communications
Library-Circulation
Sheriff-Detention
Elections/Voters Registration
Community Supervision & Correc
Juvenile Probation
Sheriff-Patrol

County Auditor
Sheriff-Patrol

District Attorney
Sheriff-Academy

Vehicle Maintenance
District Attorney
Library-Youth Services
Animal Services
Sheriff-Detective
Treasurer-EMS Collections
Drainage District

Road & Bridge-Crabb

Road & Bridge-Beechnut
Sheriff-Patrol

County Court at Law #2

If you have any questions, please contact me at beatrice.galan@co.fort-bend.tx.us or 281-238-3336.



